

SCHOOL DISTRICTS

SANTA CLARA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION (Board is elected by district) Next Election
1290 Ridder Park Dr., San Jose 95131 (408) 453-6540
<https://www.sccoe.org>

Board meets 1st and 3rd Wednesdays, 5 p.m.
Area 1: Grace Mah (MVW, LA,MVLA) Nov. '20
Area 2: Kathleen King (CU) Nov. '18

LOS ALTOS SCHOOL DISTRICT

201 Covington Road, Los Altos 94024 (650) 947-1150
Board usually meets 2nd and 4th Mondays, 7 p.m.
www.losaltos.k12.ca.us
Vladimir Ivanovic Nov. '18
Bryan Johnson Nov. '18
Sangeeth Peruri Nov. '18
Jessica Speiser Nov. '20
Steven Taglio Nov. '20

MOUNTAIN VIEW WHISMAN SCHOOL

DISTRICT <https://www.mvwsd.org>
750-A San Pierre Way, Mountain View 94043 (650) 526-3500
Board meets 1st & 3rd Thursdays, 7 p.m.
Laura Blakely Nov. '20
Greg Coladonato Nov. '18
José Gutiérrez Nov. '20
Ellen Wheeler Nov. '18
Tamara Wilson Nov. '20

MOUNTAIN VIEW-LOS ALTOS UNION

HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT <https://www.mvla.net>
1299 Bryant Avenue, Mountain View 94040 (650) 940-4650
Board usually meets Mondays, 7 p.m.
Sanjay Dave Nov. '20
Phil Faillace Nov. '20
Joe Mitchner Nov. '18
Debbie Torok Nov. '18
Fiona Walter Nov. '18

CUPERTINO UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

1309 S. Mary Avenue, Sunnyvale 94087 (408) 252-3000
Board meets 2nd and 4th Tuesdays, 6:00 p.m.
<https://www.cusdk8.org>
Liang Chao Nov. '20
Anjali Kausar Nov. '18
Kristen Lyn Nov. '18
Soma McCandless Nov. '18
Phyllis Vogel Nov. '20

FREMONT UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

589 W. Fremont Avenue, Sunnyvale 94087 (408) 522-2200
See website for Board meetings
<https://www.fuhdsd.org>
Jeff Moe Nov. '20
Barbara F. Nunes Nov. '18
Roy Rocklin Nov. '20
Hung Wei Nov. '18
Bill Wilson Nov. '18

FOOTHILL-DE ANZA COLLEGE DISTRICT

12345 El Monte Road, Los Altos Hills 94022 (650) 949-6100
Board meets 1st Monday, 6 p.m. see website www.fhda.edu
Laura Casas Nov. '20
Pearl Cheng Nov. '18
Peter Landsberger Nov. '20
Bruce Swenson Nov. '18
Gilbert Wong Nov. '20
Student members to 6-1-18: Chinwe Idika & Elias Kamal

FACTS FOR VOTERS 2018

- Contact your elected officials
- Voting information

Prepared as a public service by

The League of Women Voters
of the
Los Altos-Mountain View Area

•
PO Box 3492
Los Altos, CA 94024
(650) 429-8382

•
Information also available online at
www.lwvlamv.org

Election information available at
www.votersedge.org/ca



The League of Women Voters is a political organization. It encourages informed and active participation in government and influences public policy through education and advocacy. The LWV publishes and distributes nonpartisan election information and never supports or opposes candidates for elective office. It sometimes takes positions on ballot measures. Voting membership is open to citizens and non-citizens and to individuals 16 years of age or older.

Prepared by the League of Women Voters of the Los Altos-Mountain View Area and financed by member and donor contributions. 1/18

REGISTRATION INFORMATION

The Registrar of Voters maintains voter rolls and conducts elections. Contact the Registrar's office if you have questions about your registration.

Santa Clara County Registrar of Voters
1555 Berger Drive, Bldg. 2
San Jose, California 95112
P.O. Box 611300, San Jose, CA 95161-1300

(408) 299-8683 - general information
(408) 299-7655 - polling place
Toll-free: 1-866-430-8683
Monday-Friday 8am-5pm
<https://www.sccvote.org>

TO VOTE IN CALIFORNIA, YOU MUST

- be a U.S. citizen
- be a resident of California
- be 18 years of age or older on Election Day
- not be currently imprisoned or on parole for a felony
- not currently found mentally incompetent to vote by a court
- be registered at least 15 days before the election

HOW TO REGISTER TO VOTE

You can obtain a voter registration form at city halls, public libraries, Dept. of Motor Vehicles or U.S. Post Offices. Or call the Registrar of Voters and ask to have one mailed. You may register in person at the Registrar's office or online at www.registertovote.ca.gov

TO REGISTER ONLINE YOU WILL NEED

- your California driver license or California identification card number,
- the last four digits of your social security number and
- your date of birth

YOU MUST RE-REGISTER IF YOU

- moved to Santa Clara County from a different California county
- change your name
- wish to change your political party choice

USE VOTER'S ACTION REQUEST FORM

if you are already registered to vote in Santa Clara County Clara County and want to

- change your address within Santa Clara County or mailing address

POLITICAL PARTIES

You can register with a political party or you can choose no party preference. In a General Election, all voters receive the same ballot, regardless of party preference.

PARTIES QUALIFIED FOR THE STATE BALLOT

American Independent	Libertarian
Democratic	Peace & Freedom
Green	Republican

VOTING INFORMATION

About 2-3 weeks before each election, the Registrar mails to each registered voter a sample ballot with information about candidates and ballot measures. You should mark your sample ballot in advance and take it to the polling place to aid your voting.

WHERE TO VOTE

The address of your polling place and your precinct number are printed on your sample ballot. Polling places are open from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. on Election Day. You can also call the Registrar of Voters (408) 299-8683 or 1(866) 430-8683 or go to www.votersedge.org/ca

FOR PERMANENT VOTE BY MAIL APPLICATION, call (408) 299-8683 or print form at www.sccvote.org, complete & mail form to Registrar of Voters Vote By Mail Division, P.O. Box 611750, San Jose 95161 or FAX: 408-293-6002.

VOTE BY MAIL

If you have not chosen to be a Permanent Vote By Mail voter, you may apply for a Vote-By-Mail ballot for the upcoming election from Registrar of Voters Vote By Mail Division, P.O. Box 611750, San Jose 95161. Requests must be received at least 7 days before the election.

- Print, complete & mail a Vote-By-Mail request form at www.sccvote.org **OR**
- Complete the Vote-By-Mail Application in the Sample Ballot and mail it to Registrar of Voters **OR**
- Call 408-299-8640 to request a Vote-by-Mail form.

RETURNING VOTE BY MAIL BALLOTS

Voted ballots must be sealed inside the provided return envelope, and the envelope must be signed by the voter to be counted. Ballots can be returned:

- **By Mail:** Please allow enough time for the ballot to arrive at the Registrar's Office. Vote-by-Mail ballots can be mailed/postmarked on Election Day, provided that they arrive at their destination within three (3) days. *NO Postage required.*
- **Green Mail Ballot Precinct envelope** *NO Postage required.*
- **At the Registrar of Voters' Office:** 1555 Berger Dr., Building 2, San Jose. For your convenience, there is a white 24-hour drop box in the parking lot.
- **At any Santa Clara County polling place** from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. on Election Day.
- **At a Vote-by-Mail Drop Off Site:** Drop boxes are available at city halls, college campuses, Santa Clara County Library District libraries, and other convenient locations throughout the county. A complete list of locations and hours announced before each election.

If you would like to work as an election officer on Election Day, call (408) 299-7655.

ELECTED OFFICIALS UNITED STATES

www.usa.gov

President (4-year term) Next general election
Donald J. Trump (R) Nov.'20
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20500
(202) 456-1414 switchboard
www.whitehouse.gov/contact
(202) 456-1111 to submit comments

Vice President (4-year term)
Michael R. Pence (R) Nov.'20
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20500
(202) 456-1414 www.whitehouse.gov/contact

U.S. Senate (6-year term)
Kamala D. Harris (D) Nov.'22
• 112 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510
(202) 224-3553 FAX (202) 224-2200
www.harris.senate.gov/contact
• 333 Bush Street, Suite 3225
San Francisco, CA 94104
(415) 981-9369 FAX (202)224-0454

Dianne Feinstein (D) Nov.'18
• 331 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510
(202) 224-3841 FAX (202) 228-3954
<https://www.feinstein.senate.gov/public/index.cfm/contact>
• One Post St., Suite 2450
San Francisco, CA 94104
(415) 393-0707 FAX (415) 393-0710

U.S. House of Representatives (2-year term)
18th Congressional District
Anna G. Eshoo (D)
• 241 Cannon House Office Building Nov.'18
Washington, D.C. 20515
(202) 225-8104 FAX (202) 225-8890
<https://www.eshoo.house.gov/>
• 698 Emerson St.
Palo Alto, CA 94301
(650) 323-2984 FAX (650) 323-3498

To reach any member of Congress:
(202) 224-3121 or (202) 225-3121

To look up legislation or committee report:
<https://www.congress.gov>

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

State Offices in Capitol Building,
Sacramento 95814 (others as noted)

www.ca.gov

Governor (4-year term) Next general election
Jerry Brown (D) Nov.'18
State Capitol, Suite 1173 <https://www.gov.ca.gov>
(916) 445-2841 FAX (916) 558-3160

Lt. Governor (4-year term) Nov.'18
Gavin Newsom (D)
State Capitol, Suite 1114 www.ltg.ca.gov
(916) 445-8994

Attorney General (4-year term) Nov.'18
Xavier Becerra (D)
PO Box 944255 zip 94244 <https://www.oag.ca.gov>
(916) 322-3360 800-952-5225 Public Inquiry Unit

Secretary of State (4-year term) Nov.'18
Alex Padilla (D)
1500 11th Street zip 95814
(916) 653-6814 www.sos.ca.gov

State Senator (4-year term)
13th Senatorial District (LA, LAH, MV)
Jerry Hill (D)
• State Capitol, Room 5035 Nov.'20
(916) 651-4013 FAX (916) 651-4913
e-mail contact: sd13.senate.ca.gov
• 1528 So. El Camino Real, Ste 303
San Mateo, CA 94402
(650) 212-3313 FAX (650) 212-3320

Assembly Member (2-year term)
24th Assembly District (LA, LAH, MV)
Marc Berman (D)
• State Capitol, PO Box 942849 zip 94249 Nov.'18
(916) 319-2024 FAX (916) 319-2124
e-mail contact: <https://a24.asmdc.org>
• 5050 El Camino Real, Suite 117
Los Altos, CA 94022
(650) 691-2121 FAX (650) 691-2120

To obtain a bill, contact the office of your
Assembly member or Senator or online:
<https://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov>

SANTA CLARA COUNTY

70 West Hedding Street, San Jose 95110
(408) 299-5001

<https://www.sccgov.org>

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS (4-year term) Next Election
Meets Tuesdays, frequency varies, 9:00 a.m.

District 5 - Joe Simitian (MV, LA, LAH) June '20
(408) 299-5050
e-mail: supervisor.simitian@bos.sccgov.org

ELECTED OFFICIALS (4-year term)
Assessor - Larry Stone June '18
District Attorney - Jeff Rosen June '18
Sheriff - Laurie R. Smith June '18

APPOINTED OFFICIALS
County Executive - Jeffrey V. Smith
County Counsel - James R. Williams
County Registrar of Voters - Shannon Bushey

SPECIAL DISTRICTS (4-year terms)

EL CAMINO HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
2500 Grant Road, Mountain View 94040
(650) 940-7053
<https://www.elcaminohealthcaredistrict.org>
Board meets 5 times annually on 3rd Tuesday of the month
Neysa Fligor Nov. '18
Peter C. Fung, M.D. Nov. '18
Julia Miller Nov. '20
David Reeder Nov. '18
John L. Zoglin Nov. '20

MIDPENINSULA REGIONAL OPEN SPACE
DISTRICT
330 Distel Circle, Los Altos 94022
(650) 691-1200 e-mail: info@openspace.org
<https://www.openspace.org>
Board meets 2nd and 4th Wednesdays, 7 p.m.
Ward 2: Yoriko Kishimoto (LA, LAH) Nov. '18
Ward 4: Curt Riffle (LA, MV) Nov. '20

SANTA CLARA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
5750 Almaden Expressway, San Jose 95118-3686
(408) 265-2600 e-mail: info@valleywater.org
<https://www.valleywater.org>
Board meets 2nd & 4th Tuesdays, time varies
District 7: Gary Kremen (MV, LA, LAH) Nov '18

PURISSIMA HILLS WATER DISTRICT
26375 Fremont Road, Los Altos Hills 94022
(650) 948-1217 FAX (650) 948-0961
www.purissimawater.org
Board meets 2nd Wednesday, 6:30 p.m.
Robert Anderson Nov. '18
Peter Evans Nov. '18
Brian Holtz Nov. '20
Stephen Jordan Nov. '20
Ernest Solomon Nov. '20

CITIES

(4 year terms)

CITY OF LOS ALTOS Next Election
City Hall, 1 North San Antonio Road
Los Altos 94022
www.losaltosca.gov
(650) 947-2720 FAX (650) 947-2731
Council meets 2nd and 4th Tuesdays, 7 p.m.
Lynette Lee Eng Nov. '20
Jeannie Bruins Nov. '20
Jean Mordo Nov. '18
Jan Pepper Nov. '20
Mary Prochnow Nov. '18
For a list of Commissions & Committees see
www.losaltosca.gov.

TOWN OF LOS ALTOS HILLS
Town Hall, 26379 Fremont Road
Los Altos Hills 94022
www.losaltoshills.ca.gov
(650) 941-7222 FAX (650) 941-3160

Council meets 3rd Thursday, 6 p.m.
Courtenay Corrigan Nov. '20
John Radford Nov. '18
Roger Spreen Nov. '20
Gary Waldeck Nov. '18
Michelle Wu Nov. '20
For a list of Commissions & Committees see
www.losaltoshills.ca.gov

CITY OF MOUNTAIN VIEW
City Hall, 500 Castro Street
Mountain View 94041
www.mountainview.gov
(650) 903-6304 FAX (650) 962-8504

Council usually meets 2nd and 4th Tuesdays, 6:30 p.m.
Margaret Abe-Koga Nov. '20
Chris Clark Nov. '20
Lisa Matichak Nov. '20
John McAlister Nov. '20
Ken Rosenberg Nov. '18
Pat Showalter Nov. '18
Lenny Siegel Nov. '18
For a list of Commissions & Committees see
www.mountainview.gov